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From: Joshua D. Dunlap

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 12:11 PM

To: George.Chipev@Iw.com; Mary Clifford; Ralph Lancaster

Ce: winn.allen@kirkland.com; Gregory.Garre@Iw.com; cprimis@kirkland.com;

jonathan.williams@myfloridalegal.com; GeorgiaWaterTeam@kirkland.com;
floridaacf.lwteam@Iw.com; floridawaterteam@foley.com; supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov;
michael.gray2@usdoj.gov; james.dubois@usdoj.gov

Subject: RE: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Original - Request for Clarification of Trial Dates
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mr. Chipev:

Thank you for reaching out for clarification regarding the trial schedule in Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Orig.

The parties correctly understood that trial will not be held on November 2, November 15, and November 28, in
order to accommodate the Bankruptcy Court’s need for the courtroom. The parties are also correct that the
courtroom may also be unavailable on December 6, 7, 20, and 21; however, if the trial has not been completed
by the beginning of December, it is possible that the Bankruptcy Court will have the flexibility to permit the
courtroom to be used for trial on one or more of those dates. The Special Master will provide further guidance
as those dates approach, after conferring with the Chief Judge of the Bankruptcy Court.

The Special Master also confirms that no trial will be held on November 11 (Veteran’'s Day) or November 24
(Thanksgiving). At this time, the Special Master anticipates holding trial on the first two days during the week
of Thanksgiving, but will not hold trial on November 23 or November 25.

Best,

Joshua Dunlap

| Joshua D. Dunlap

PIERCE ATWOOD LLP PH 207.791.1103 | |

From: George.Chipev@Iw.com [mailto:George.Chipev@Iw.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 11:26 AM

To: Joshua D. Dunlap; Mary Clifford

Cc: winn.allen@kirkland.com; Gregory.Garre@Iw.com; cprimis@kirkland.com; jonathan.williams@myfloridalegal.com;
GeorgiaWaterTeam@kirkland.com; floridaacf.lwteam@lw.com; floridawaterteam@foley.com; supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov;
michael.gray2@usdoj.gov; james.dubois@usdoj.gov

Subject: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Original - Request for Clarification of Trial Dates

Mr. Dunlap,

The State of Florida and the State of Georgia jointly seek clarification regarding the schedule of the upcoming trial in the
above-referenced case. On the October 11 Status Conference call with the Special Master, the Court notified the parties
of several dates that we would not be at trial due to conflicts with the Bankruptcy Court's schedule. We understood those
dates to be the following: Nov. 2, Nov. 15, Nov. 28, Dec. 6, Dec. 7, Dec. 20, and Dec. 21.



The parties note that the Bankruptcy Court also appears to be clesed on Nov. 11 (Veteran's Day) and Nov. 24
(Thanksgiving). For the parties to best estimate our respective trial schedules and witness attendance, we wanted to
confirm whether to expect to have trial on either of those two days. Also, for purposes of scheduling Georgia’s witnesses,
the parties inquire whether the Bankruptcy Court will be open and available for a full day of trial on both Nov. 23 and 25.

Best,
George

George C. Chipev

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
555 Eleventh Street, NW
Suite 1000

Woashington, D.C. 20004-1304
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.3390
Fax: +1.202.637.2201

Email: george.chipev@Iw.com
http://www.lw.com

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

Latham & Watkins LLP




